KINGSVILLE TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES REGULAR

June 11, 2014

The June 11, 2014 regular meeting of the Kingsville Township Trustees was called to order by Darrell Ensman, Chairman, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. Darrell Ensman made a motion to waive the reading of the May 28, 2014 regular meeting minutes and approve them as presented. Doug Reed seconded the motion; all yes. Copies of the minutes were available.

CORRESPONDENCE: 1) A letter from Nicholas Iarocci's office was received regarding the Random Drug/Alcohol Testing.

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND CONCERNS: Jim Edixon, resident, wanted to thank the township for the annual cleanup day and for keeping Kingsville so clean. 2) Doug reported that he had spoken with Tyler Infield regarding the sidewalk grant and Tyler said that Kingsville Township was not rewarded the grant. He also mentioned that Ashtabula had received a huge grant.

OLD BUSINESS: 1) Doug will be checking into long distance rates while he is off work. 2) The Fire department is still trying to set up a meeting with the administrator of the Ashtabula County Nursing Home before they contact the attorney. 3) Burgess has ordered the chassis and has been checking the plans for the new ambulance. They still have not decided on paint but they still have time. 4) Jim Branch, Zoning Inspector, reported that still has not heard anything on the Ramono or Barger, Rt 84, issues. The BZA had their variance hearing and the BZA denied the variance on the Reed Road property. 5) North Kingsville has okayed North Kingsville and Kingsville road departments to partner up over the summer and rent a track hoe to do some ditching in both the village and township. They are looking at July to work on that. The village and the township will split the cost of the rent of the track hoe. The Green Road speed study still has not been placed on the village's agenda. Trustees Doug and Dennis will attend the next regular council meeting scheduled for June 18th to discuss the ODOT Green Road speed study. The fiscal officer will place a notice in the Star Beacon saying that. No additional meeting has been set at this time regarding the overpass in Conneaut on Route 20 and the detour routes.

NEW BUSINESS: 1) Head Start contacted Fiscal Officer about placing a banner in the park for their annual registration. The trustees want the fiscal officer to contact and ask how big of a banner and that they can only display it for two weeks and where do they want it placed. 2) Neal Stewart, Fire Chief, has added FF/Basic Justin Stuper to the part time part roster. He also will be interviewing a few people more in the next couple of weeks. He wants to make sure he has coverage for summer vacations. Neal reported that Robert Ocasio, Jr. was relieved of his duties as Administrative Assistant, for failing to report several important community events to the chief. He was also removed from the part time paid and volunteer rosters. The chief asked that a letter be sent to him asking him for any township correspondence, files (electronic or paper), and keys to locker, filing cabinet and desk. He has already turned in his uniform, pager, monitor and building keys.3) Neal reported that paving bids will be around \$150.00/cubic yard laid. He said that Wright Street would cost about \$60,000.00 for 1 3/4" leveling and 1 1/4" top course. Priest Street would cost about \$16,000.00. They will be doing some drainage work as well. They would like to have a 3 part bid project with #1 Wright and Priest Street, #2 Reed Road and #3 Mill Street. 4) Jim Branch, Zoning, reported 2 new permits given. The first one is a shed at the Presbyterian Church being built by the Boy Scouts and the second was a sign permit for 84 video. They are allowed to have 1 free standing sign that is 100 square foot (10x10). They also asked about 2 other signs that were damaged in the recent storm but he explained that they had a non-conforming use and they could not be replaced. He is also looking into the Plant sales on Route 193 across from the pond.

that

SAFETY CONCERNS: Jim Edixon also reported they he has seen several cars plowing through the intersection of Routes 84 and 193.

FINANCIAL REPORT:

Receipts

\$ 16,154.69

Expenses

19,330.67

Balance

\$904,294.52

Dennis Huey made a motion to pay the bills. Doug Reed seconded the motion; all yes.

Dennis Huey made a motion to adjourn the regular meeting of the Kingsville Township Trustees. Doug Reed seconded the motion; all yes.

Darrell Ensman, Chairman

Sarah Patterson, Fiscal Officer